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sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: isohailahmedCTC <sohail.ahmed@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 7:34 PM
To: Khair Muhammad
Cc: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: 15 Days Prior resignation letter. Assalam o alaikum Dear sir mamThis is khair muhamad sw mirpurkhas gasoline & mahar and 

naek filling stationthis is prior notice 15 days resignation letter because i am. Unable to reachdaily basis with this salary pack

Dear Khair Muhammad, 
 
 
It is to inform you that your resignation is processed under the policy of the HR department. 
 
Kindly serve prior notice of 15 days per policy to complete your contract closure. 
 
 
Thank & Regards 
 
 
Supervisor 
B/R Straddling 
 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 
 

From: Khair Muhammad 
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 8:59 AM 
To: sohail.ahmed@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Sub: 15 Days Prior resignation letter. Assalam o alaikum Dear sir mamThis is khair muhamad sw mirpurkhas gasoline & mahar and naek filling stationthis 
is prior notice 15 days resignation letter because i am. Unable to reachdaily basis with this salary package is not enough for me my village isapproximately 60 
kilometers away from. Sites so thats why i dont want tocontinue this job iam very lucky that i got a chance work with you thank youso. Much kindly accept my 
resignation i will. Be very thankful to you. SwKhair muhammad Shipto. 12797059 Dated.15.08.23. To 31.08.23 
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